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10 NDocket No. 50-346

Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie,

'

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Eighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

T'IE TOLIDO EDISCI! C0!!P.L'77
|GD

T!i2 CLEVELAND ELEC:"AIC ILLC3tI'1ATING CO!PA'i?
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station)

AZO letter, dated September 10, 1970, granting an exempticu
from the provisions of Section 50.10(b) of 10 CTA Part 50
to permit the perfor=ance of certain construction verk prior
to the issuance of a construction permit.
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BWR-2 File
i

R. S. Boyd |
R. L. Tedesco i

R. R. Powell

H. Steele (2)
Sincerely,

h
Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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